
Addendum No. 1    June 20, 2007
Specification 07-189

Rain Gardens, Rain Barrel/s and Fertilizers

Addendum # 1 to spec. 07-189 for Construction of Rain Gardens, installation of Rain Barrels & provide
No/Low Phosphorus Fertilizer, bids to be opened Wednesday June 27, 2007.

Note the following items were discussed at the pre-bid meeting on June 19, 2007.

Additional draft guidelines were handed out (available with this addendum) to help prospective bidders
understand what we want to accomplish .

Question: What size packages for the fertilizer do you want?  Some come in 40lb bags and
others come in 50 lb.

Answer: As long as people can come in to pick up enough to do 5,000 sq. ft. it doesn’t matter. 
Bidder is to state on the new proposal page the size of package and bid per pound.

Question: How do people apply and how are they selected?
Answer: There will be a application process resulting in the City passing them on to the contractor

to evaluate.  The Contractor shall get back to the City with their recommendations.  The
City will approve who get the rain gardens.

Question: Will all the rain gardens need modifications to the soils?
Answer: The City believe all rain gardens will require modifications to the soil, some modifications

will be minor and others more intensive reacquiring drains. The new proposal form will
address it.

Question: What does the home owner pay for?
Answer: The Home owner only pays 10% of the cost of the rain garden and it is up to the contractor

to collect that portion.  There is no cost for the rain barrels or the fertilizer.

Questions: When does the City anticipate this project starting?
Answer: It is anticipated to start some time in the middle of August.  There will be a Public meeting

on July 26th and a press release.

All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged.

Dated this 20th day of June, 2007

Purchasing Department

Vince M. Mejer
Purchasing Agent
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Company Name ________________________

 SPECIFICATION NO. 07-189
BID OPENING TIME: 12:00 NOON 

  DATE: June 27, 2007

The undersigned bidder, having full knowledge of the requirements of the City of Lincoln for the below listed
items and the contract documents (which include Notice to Bidders, Instructions to Bidders, this Proposal,
specifications, Contract, and any and all addenda) and all other conditions of the Proposal, agrees to sell to
the City below the listed items for the performance of this Specification, complete in every respect, in strict
accordance with the contract documents at and for unit prices listed below.

ADDENDA RECEIPT: The receipt of addenda to the specifications numbers _____ through ______ are
hereby acknowledged.  Failure of any bidder to receive any addendum or any interpretation of the
specifications shall not relieve the bidder from obligations specified in the bid request.  All addenda shall
become part of the final contract document.

REQUIREMENTS FOR
Design & installation of rain gardens

Provide & install rain barrels &
Provide no/low phosphorus fertilizer

WORK REQUIREMENTS PRICE 

Provide and install rain barrel of 50 gallon or greater
capacity at home owner site (Up to 20 barrels) Price per Barrel $                              /barrel

Site investigation to determine suitability  Price per site $                              /site
for rain garden feature. (Up to 40 sites)

Design and construct rain gardens
at home owner sites (Up to 20 gardens)                  Without drain  Price per sq. ft. $                               /sq. ft.  
     With drainage Price per sq. ft. $                               /sq. ft.

Provide up to 1000 bags of no/low phosphorus (2% or less)
fertilizer. (Bag size to cover 5000 sq. ft. of lawn) Price per LB  $                               /bag

size 

Contract period is through June 2008 

BID SECURITY REQUIRED: YES ___ NO    X    

Contract Extension Renewal is an Option (Subject to mutual consent by Contractor and City)

YES                        NO                     

TERM PRICE CLAUSE:

Bid prices firm for the full contract period: __________________



Amended Proposal Page

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAM: Successful bidders will be required to comply with the provisions of the
City’s Affirmative Action Policy (Contract Compliance, Sec. 1.16).  The Equal Opportunity Officer will
determine compliance or non-compliance, upon a complete and substantial review of successful bidder’s
equal opportunity policies, procedures, and practices.

The undersigned signatory for the bidder represents and warrants that he has full and complete authority to
submit this proposal to the City, and to enter into a contract if this proposal is accepted.

 RETURN TWO (2) COMPLETE COPIES OF PROPOSAL AND SUPPORT MATERIAL.
MARK OUTSIDE OF BID ENVELOPE AS FOLLOWS: SEALED BID FOR SPEC. 07-189, 

ALONG WITH COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS

____________________________________
COMPANY NAME

____________________________________
STREET ADDRESS OR P.O. BOX

____________________________________
CITY,   STATE                            ZIP CODE 

____________________________________
TELEPHONE

____________________________________
E-MAIL ADDRESS

____________________________________
SIGNATURE

____________________________________
PRINT NAME

____________________________________
TITLE

____________________________________
DATE

____________________________________
TERMS OF PAYMENT

Bids may be inspected in the Purchasing Division during normal business hours after tabulation and review by a Purchasing Agent.  Bid tabulations can be viewed on our website at: 
lincoln.ne.gov    Keyword:  Bid    

The Intent to Award will be listed on the website when a recommendation is received from the Department.










































































